SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

FRANK STRAUB, JR.
CHIEF OF POLICE

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld
Witness
Exemptions
#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone humber of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
Juvenile
Information
#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW
public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)
#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile

commission of Juvenile

information of a juvenile in the court

Courts and Juvenile




offenses.

system. May not be released to the
public except by court order.

Offenders) and RCW
13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/II - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Officer safety
information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except

justice purposes only.
28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to




to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Gun information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers

and Financial
Info

#4a

Social Security Number

This information constitutes personal
identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and




licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.




#5¢C Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#rd Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to
preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.
Specific intelligence information

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm’n, 16
Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).




compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined

register)




in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary F /4 - 0 z 7 Page 1 of 3

Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Kevin Huddle

Incident Details

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
4/6/2014 4/3/2014 08:03

Record ID # Incident No IA No

8173 14-101088 F14-027

Date/Time Entered
4/6/2014 07:42

Incident Summary

See Attached

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Dobrow 04/22/14.

Incident Location

e 2119 Euclid ST, Direction: E, Spokane, WA 99207

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

Resisting Arrest Call For Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Clear Daylight 4 feet to 6 feet
Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
No No Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No

Citizen's Build Citizen's Height

Medium 6'1" to 6'3"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Unknown

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital

No No

Complainant/Involved Citizen Information

Joshua R Garner
DOB: 2/5/1982 Race: Black Gender: Male

Address

http://cosspdblueteam/Blue Team/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EGjrdDgaqCMA3H... 4/23/2014


http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EGjrdDgaqCMA3H

Incident Summary Page 2 of 3

e 6315 Washington ST, Suite/Apt: #6, Direction: N, Spokane, WA 99205

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
o Active Resistance

Involved Officers

PFC Mylissa Coleman - payroll number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
» Pointed Firearm - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact

Pointed Firearm IYes |7

Officer Witnhesses

Detective Crystal Jolley - payroll number:
SPO Traci Ponto - payroll number:
SPO Davida Zinkgraf - payroll number:

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EGjrdDgaqCMA3H... 4/23/2014


http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReportaspx?x=EGjrdDgaqCMA3H

Incident Summary

Page 3 of 3

Attachments
‘ Date Attach;d Attachmwent Bescriptibn Attachment T§/pe B
14/6/2014 CAD printout, Officers Reports o pdf - B
14/6/2014 IA ADDL doc
Chain of Command History
Sender's Recipient's
Sent Dt From Ta ae Instructions Approved Comments/Response
4/6/2014 |Sergeant |Lieutenant [Sergeant [There were no other The force used by the officer
Kevin Alan David additional reports in was within policy and
Huddle Arnzen Staben |On Base. The appropriate. The suspect was
abrasion on Garner's in control of a stolen car and
right knee from could have driven towards the
prone cuffing was officers or into their car had
minor and no photos he not been controlled. Lt.
taken. Arnzen 095
4/7/2014 |Lieutenant |Captain (none) For your review and I concur with Lt. Arnzen's
Alan Daniel recommendation. assessment that the force
Arnzen Torok used was within policy.
4/15/2014|Captain Asst Chief |(none) For your review. I have reviewed this incident
Daniel Patrick and agree the UOF was
Torok Dobrow reasonable and within policy.

Entering Officer Signature Line

Sergeant Kevin Huddle

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Lieutenant Alan Arnzen

Captain Daniel Torok

Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EGjrdDgaqCMA3H... 4/23/2014



http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReportaspx?x=EGjrdDgaqCMA3H

Incident History for: #SP140101088 Xref: #SP140101110

Entered 04/03/14 08:03:42 BY 91108 25

Dispatched 04/03/14 08:12:58 BY B145 266

Enroute 04/03/14 08:12:58

Onscene 04/03/14 08:40:39

Closed 04/03/14 08:48:19

Initial Type: VEHTFT Final Type: VEHTFT (VEHICLE THEFT)

Initial Priority: 3 Final Priority: 3

Disposition: 1A Source: 9 Primary Unit: B145

Police BLK: SPBABE

Group: P4 Beat: Map Page: 32

Loc: 2119 E EUCLID AV ,SPK btwn N CRESTLINE ST & N LEE ST <3100> (V)

Name: MEJBON, MENGALI M Addr: 2-5-82. SAME Phone: 5098597689
/080342 (25 )  ENTRY DURING NIGHT. VEH; WHI, 98, DODGE VAN . LIC #6

37WQV,WA. NO SUSPECTS. ###

/080400 (320 ) MISC

/080400 MISC

/080400 MISC

/080400 MISC

/080400 MISC

/080400 MISC

/080400 MISC

/080400 MISC

/080400 MISC

/080400 MISC

/080406 HOLD

/081258 (266 ) *DISPER B145 #266 COLEMAN, MYLISSA

/082206 (320 )  MISC MENGALT #3a NO MIDDLE INIT..
#3a

/083148 (266 ) *MISC B145 CALLING COMPL

/083857 (320 )y  MISC

/083857 MISC

/083857 MISC

/084014 MISC

/084014 MISC

/084014 MISC

/084014 MISC

/084014 MISC

/084014 MISC

/084014 MISC

/084025 MISC

/084025 MISC

/084025 MISC




/084025
/084025

/084025
/084025
/084025
/084025
/084025
/084025
/084025

/084025
/084028

/084028
/084028
/084028
/084028
/084028

/084028

/084028
/084028
/084028

/084028
/084037

/084039
/084605
/084819

/084819
/085432
/121451

(266
(456
(266

(320
(676

)
)
)

)
)

MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
CALLBK

*ONSCNE
MISC
*CLEAR

CLOSE
CROSS
CROSS

B145

B145

B145

, VERIFIED, HOT AUTO UPDATED, ROUTED TO AUTO SQ
DSP: 1A
, PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/RPT

#SP140101110
#SP140090629




Incident History for: #SP140101110 Xref: #SP140101088

Entered 04/03/14 08:22:32 BY 91116 85

Dispatched 04/03/14 08:49:48 BY Alle 492

Enroute 04/03/14 08:49:48

Onscene 04/03/14 08:54:59

Closed 04/03/14 14:01:37

Initial Type: SUSPER Final Type: VEHREC (VEHICLE, RECOVERED STOLEN)
Initial Priority: 3 Final Priority: 3

Disposition: 1E Source: 9 Primary Unit: B145

Police BLK: SPB3WH

Group: P3 Beat: Map Page: 31

Loc: 5017 N NAPA ST ,SPK btwn E WABASH AV & E QUEEN AV <1800> (V)

Name: RITCHEY, BARBARA Addr: SAME Phone: 5093853517
/082232 (85 }  ENTRY MALE SLEEPING OR PASSED OUT IN WHI MINI VAN AC

ROSS THE STREET. HAS BEEN O UT THERE SINCE AT
LEAST 0600. PARKED ON THE GRASS. IS NOT THE NE
IGHB'S CAR. ## #

/082239 (320 ) HOLD

/084948 (492 ) *DISPER All6 #492 ZINKGRAF, DAVIDA

/085015 (320 ) ASSTER B145 [5017 N NAPA ST ,SPK]

/085249 REMINQ B145 #3b

/085410 REMINQ Al1l6

/085432 CROSS #SP140101088

/085446 CHANGE TYP: SUSPER --> VEHREC
RSP: PP --> P
PRI: 3 --> 3

/085454 (766 ) *ASSTER P309 [5017 N NAPA ST ,SPK]
#766 DAHLE, Z2ACHARY

/085459 (320 ) ONSCNE Allé6

/085521 (405 ) *ASSTER N36 [5017 N NAPA ST ,SPK]
#405 PONTO, TRACI

/085708 (320 ) ONSCNE B145

/085731 (405 ) *ONSCNE N36

/085737 (320 ) ONSCNE N36

/085807 MISC N36 ,VEHICLE IS FACING NB

/085826 ASSTOS 1456 [5017 N NAPA ST ,SPK]
#270 JOLLEY, CRYSTAL

/085939 MISC N36 ,GIVING HIM COMMANDS

/090015 MISC N36 ,C4 - UNRESTRICT

/090212 MISC N36 ,LAST 5: 23815 - MATCH -- N36 WILL CALL THE R.
O

/090351 (766 ) *REMINQ P309

/090437 *ONSCNE P309

/091218 (320 )  REMINQ Allé

/091221 REMINQ Al11l6

/091458 (766 ) *REMINQ P309

/091506 *REMINQ P309

/091507 (405 ) *REMINQ N36

/091514 *REMINQ N36

/091541 *REMINQ N36

/091625 (320 )  REMINQ N36

/092217 (405 ) *MISC N36 ,BIKE HAS HUGE WIDE FAT TIRES AND 'MOON LONG'




/092435

/093240
/093312

/093312
/093312
/093312
/093312
/083312

/093312

/093312
/093312
/093312

/093312
/093851
/0939198
/094530
/094533
/094705
/094740
/094752
/094827
/094901
/095211
/095222

/095247

/095247
/095247

/095247
/095256

/095256
/095256

/095954
/100501
/100505
/102309
/102921
/102927
/103313
/104949
/105635
/105957
/110218
/110545
/110617
/111247
/111310
/112324

(766
(320

(492
(405

(320
(266

(320

(492
(266

(320

(266

(456
(676

(492
(266
(492
(266

(676
(266
(676
(320

)
)

*MISC

*CLEAR
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
REMINQ
*CHGLOC
*MISC
*CLEAR
CLEAR
*MISC
*CHGLOC
MISC
MISC
*ONSCNE
*REMINQ

MISC

MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC

MISC
*MISC
*ONSCNE

MISC

OK

OK
*CHGLOC
*MISC
*ONSCNE
*CHGLOC
*REMINQ
*REMINQ

OK
*ONSCNE

OK

MISC

N36

P309

B145
All6
N36

N36

I456
B145
B145
B145

Alle6
B145

B145
B145

Alle
B145
Alle
B145
All6
B145
B145
B145
Allé
B145
B145

OPPOSITE SIDE OF SERIAL NUMBER BUT SAME SCRIPT
AS SERIAL #

, RO CONTACTED ER FROM EAST EUCLID KEYS IN IGNI
TION

, PSTAT/ASST

[PROP]
, PSTAT/ASST

,JAIL 8.7

[JAIL MALE 8.7]

,ONE FOR POSSESSION OF STOLEN MOTOR VEH
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#3a

,13.8

, VERIFIED, HOT AUTO UPDATED, ROUTED TO AUTO SQ

[PAPER]
,CALLED ATF REGARDING BULLETS FOUND ON GARNER

[ PROPERTY
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)
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B145
B145
B145
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#3b

TXT: MENGALI CALLING BACK, SAYS SHE WAS TOLD T

O CALL WHEN SHE HAD THE VEH BACK AT HER HOUSE

ON EUCLID. SHE DOES. PH# 8589-7689. ###
PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/RPT

[PAPER DIV/BUCKI]

504 E _NORA

PROPERTY

[LOGAN PAPER]
DSp: 1E
, PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/RPTPSTAT/FEL




Incident History for: #SP140090629 Xref: #SP140090602

Entered 03/24/14 21:00:47 BY 91104 911206
Closed 03/24/14 21:00:47

Initial Type: THEFT Final Type: THEFT (THEFT)
Initial Priority: 4 Final Priority: 4
Disposition: 15A Source: A Primary Unit:
Police BLK: SPBA4LO

Group: P4 Beat: Map Page: 32

Loc: 504 E NORA AV ,SPK btwn N ADDISON ST & N STANDARD ST <1800> (V)
Loc Info: 1722 W RIVERSIDE AV 99201

Name: MAYER, PATRICK J 021463 Addr: SAME Phone: 5099942911

/210047 (911206) ADVISD OCC'D T @ 2045. TAN SIRLEY MOONLANDER $3500. 4
.8" LARGE TIRES, 29ER. WM 20-30Y0 510-600/MED.
4

/210047 GDISPO D/15A

/210054 CROSS #SP140090602

*** New Date: 03/27/14 **=*

/151826 (841 ) SUPP TXT: MAYER SUBMITTED A DVD OF VIDEO SURV, IT W
AS PLACED ON PROPERTY.

/151925 SUPP TXT: PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/CFS

*** New Date: 04/03/14 ***
/121451 (676 ) CROSS #SP140101088




INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff , Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 14-101088
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED , INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Arrest PROP-POSS-STOLEN O | PROP-POSS-STOLEN O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
VEH-THEFT O | VEH-RECOVERED (]
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assault) ASSIG NMEN? (Officer Assault)
REPORTED ON DATE/TIME OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED TO DATE/TIME DISTRICT
Thu 04/03/2014 08:03 Wed 04/02/2014 22:00 | Thu 04/03/2014 08:00
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT D;TE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
08:12 04/03/2014 | 14:41
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE
9A.56.068 POSS STOLEN MOTOR VEHICLE 280/ 280
ADDITIONAL CHARGES ]
9A.56.160(1)(A) STOLEN PPTY-2D-POSSES
LOCATION OF INCIDENT LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)

2119 E EUCLID, SPOKANE, WA
SOLVABILITY FACTORS
PC Affidavit Completed, Suspect Arrested, Useful Physical Evidence

RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS INCIDENT XREF
14-90629. STOLEN BIKE 14-090629
ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS
DRT JOLLEY
NAME LAST FIRST MIDI DAE OIHIAE
MEJBONI, MENGALI M F | W-White/Non-Hispanic 02/05/1982 32
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
CONFIDENT-| ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY T | 2119 E EUCLID, SPOKANE, WA
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES B

(Cell) 859-7689
REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT
Victim was Stranger

VICTIM OF OFNDR. #
Offns. # 9A,56.068 POSS S TOLEN MOTOR VEHICLE A-1

CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE SEX |RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
A1 Garner, Joshua R B-Black 03/23/1989 25
HEIGHT WEIGHT BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
602" 190 Light Black BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WITY [ | 6315 N Washington #6, Spokane, WA 99205
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS T B 7 OC(EPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL ADDRESSES - ADDRESS TYPE
Transient

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION

#266 - Coleman, Mylissa
APPROVAL
#208 Huddle Kevm

DATE/TIME
04/04/2014

BE———

04/05/2014 05:48:47. 191

Incident Report #1 .




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
PROP-POSS-STOLEN O 14-101088
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCR/NCIC CODE
Felony Class B 9A.56.068 POSS STOLEN MOTOR VEHICLE 280/280
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest NDICATOR T
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCR/NCIC CODE
Felony Class C 9A.56.160(1)(A) STOLEN PPTY-2D-POSSES /280
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest ORISR )
CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME
Spokane County Jail 04/03/2014 |09:47
ARREST LOCATION igRE'AAfNT %ﬁiﬁm SUSPECT ARMED WITH
5017 N NAPA, SPO}(ANE, WA Cwritren | [CoeENIED
Juv. PARIGRD. | NAMEIRELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE
[ ves [l NnO
DRIVER'S LICENSE [ Faxe | STATE | SOCIAL SECURITY NO. [Jrae | OTHER ID
#4a #3a
HAIR LENGTH HAIR TYPE HAIR STYLE FACIAL HAIR FACIAL SHAPE TEETH
Short Thin Wavy Goatee
APPEARANCE COMPLEXION FACIAL FEATURES DISTINCTIVE FEATURES GLASSES R/L HANDED
Nervous Light/Fair None
SPEECH
CLOTHING
GREEN CAMMO SHORTS, BLU SHIRT, BLK JACKET W/ WHT STRIPES ON COLLAR,ORG/BLK SHOES
HATE BIAS CIRCUMSTANCES
TYPE OF INJURY OR ILLNESS/DESCRIBE INJURIES TYPE OF VICTIM MEDICAL RELEASE OBTAINED?
Individual O ves Ono
HOSPITAL TAKEN TO [ empLovee | ATTENDING PHYSICIAN HOLD PLACED BY
[J onouty
CODE DATE OF BIRTHIAGE
V-1 patrick, mayer .
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EVES DESCRIPTORS
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
1ALy 504 E nora, Spokane, WA 99207
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Cell) 994-2911
REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT VICTIM OF OFNDR. #
Victim was Stranger Offns. # 9A.56.160(1)(A) STOLEN PPTY-2D-POSSES A-1
TYPE OF INJURY OR ILLNESS/DESCRIBE INJURIES TYPE OF VICTIM MEDICAL RELEASE OBTAINED?
Individual O ves CIno
[HOSPITAL TAKENTO TAKEN BY Ol evpLovee | ATTENDING PHYSICIAN |suicioe NoTE | HOLD PLACED BY
O onoury Founo? [




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 3

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION
PROP-POSS-STOLEN

ATTEMPTED

0

INCIDENT NUMBER

14-101088

(Cell) 385-3517

COoDI

[ STATE| LIC.

LICE

CODE NAME; LAST, FIRST. MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
C2 RITCHEY, BARBARA
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
S\?_”";IDENT- ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
[ | 5017 N NAPA, Spokane, WA 99217
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES

CIRCUMSTANGES LICENSE NO.

V-1 | Recovered 637WQV Regular 2B4GP4433WR823815
YEAR | MAKE MODEL ) BODY STYLE TOP/FRONT/ONLY COLOR BOTTOMREAR COLOR

1998 | Dodge Caravan 15: Van Or Panel White White

SPECIAL FEATURES/DESCRIPTION

DECAL NUMBER REGISTERED OWNER HOME PHONE

MEJBONI, MENGALIM
VEH:_CELIEr?\'TSZggﬁlIEON REGISTERED OWNER'S ADRRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP VALUE $
DRIVEN away [] Tower| 2719 E EUCLID, SPOKANE, WA $ 2,400.00
LOCKED KEYS INVEHICLE | DELINQUENT ~ [VICTIM DRIVABLE ESTIMATED DAMAGE | DAMAGE SHADE IN 2 3 4
PAYM CONSENT Window [ Jinterior

[ Yes XINo |[X] Yes [JNo |[] Yes IZ] No |[] Yes [X] No |[X] Yes []No Top Bu,m,s,»da :Q“E":GED : ___9_ 5
TOW COMPANY HOLD REQUESTED BY HOLD FOR o

RELEASE NO.| RELEASING AUTHORITY

OPERATOR'S NAME

QUANTITY UNITS TOTAL VALUE
Recovered 1 $.3,500.00
DESCRIPTION/COMMENTS ITEM/CATEGORY TYPE
fat tire Bicycle Bicycle
BRAND MODEL SERIAL NUMBER OWNER ASSIGNED NUMBER
surly moonlander m43036276
OWNER RECEIVED FROM
patrick, mayer
COMMENTS
blke cham m:ssm found broken in def's coat pocket

Seelnc#14101110

On 040314 at approx 0815 hrs | called the victim regarding her stolen vehicle. She had called 911 to
report it stolen. The victim stated the following: Her veh was parked on the street in front of the
house she is staying with her husband. She woke up today and noticed her vehicle was missing.
There was no broken glass on the street to indicate a window smash. The veh was locked and she
and her husband each have their own set of keys to the car. No one else drives the veh and they

0 10512014 05 48 47 551 o




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER T -
PROP-POSS-STOLEN 0 14-101088

have not given anyone permission to drive the car. The veh had a tool box and a few of her
children's items.

| provided the victim with the incident #, my name and badge #. | advised SPD radio to enter the veh
as stolen. At approx 0840 hrs | noticed a call at 5017 N Napa where the compl, [Ritchey], was
advising there was a suspicious white mini-van across the street from her that does not belong to the
neighbor that lives there. The van was parked on the grass strip and there was a male in the driver's
seat that appeared to be passed out or asleep.

| responded to 5017 N Napa along with Ofc Zinkgraf. Zinkgraf advised when she checked on scene
the veh license, [637WQV], and that there was a male in the driver's seat that appeared to be
passed out or asleep. This was the stolen veh report | had just taken. | arrived on scene at approx
0854 hrs and observed the van. Ofc T Ponto arrived and it was decided that due to the males'
appearance of being passed out, he would not hear our verbal commands so we would approach
the veh and make contact with the driver.

As I approached the veh, I could see a large bicycle in back of the front
seats. I could see the male behind the wheel of the stolen car.He was
slumped over to his left and his head was against the door. His hands were hanging down by his feet
and were not visible. | did not see anyone else in the vehicle.Ofc Zinkgraf knocked on the driver's
door and told him to wake up. We were both yelling at him to wake up with no response. After
numerous times knocking on the window loudly and yelling at him to wake up, he finally did wake up.
He looked around as if in a daze. We had been identifying ourselves as police officer's. He was
instructed to show us his hands which he did not comply. After numerous times of telling him to show
us his hands he finally did. | saw that he was wearing black gloves. He held his hand out in front of
him. He began looking at me, Ofc Zinkgraf and the space in front of his car as if he was trying to
figure out if he could drive around Det Jolley's patrol car that was partially in front of the stolen veh.
At this point, | believed the susp was going to attempt to flee the scene in the veh. | did draw and
direct my sidearm at the susp and did tell him loudly to open his door. He stared at me and then at
the car keys in the ignition. | repeated my commands at least 5 times before he slowly opened his
door. | holstered my weapon and went around the veh to assist Ofc Zinkgraf in taking the susp to the
ground to handcuff him. We were telling him to lay down on the ground and he went to his knees as
if he was going to try to get up quickly. He was being very hesitant to obey our commands. | had arm
bar control of the def's right arm as we took him into a prone cuffing position. | did handcuff the def,
[d/1]. The def asked what was going on and | told him that is what | would like to find out. | did place
him in the back seat of my marked patrol car, [398] . | had him sit with his feet out so that | could
hear him. | told him that since he was not free to leave | would have to read him his constitutional
rights before | could talk to him about the situation. | did read him his CR's which he said he
understood and agreed to answer my questions. The def sustained a slight abrasion to his right knee

that was slightly bleeding.

INUE XT PAGE
04/05/2014 05:48:47.582 ;

s




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
PROP-POSS-STOLEN [ 14-101088

Page §

| asked the def where he got the van and he stated the following to me: He was walking along in his
shorts and came across a lady that told him, "Come over here and get warm in my van”. She was
getting ready for work. He described her as a brown skinned, short female in her late 20's. Det Jolley
was present and listening to the def. | started talking with other officer's on the scene. When |
returned a short time later | was listening to what he was telling Jolley. | told him that | had to
interject in their conversation because | did not believe what he was saying. | told him he was lying
about where and how he got he van as well as the bicycle in the van. | asked him to tell me the truth.
He apologized for lying. He told me the following: He got the bike from a guy named Matt and payed
him $23.56 for the bike as a partial payment of $150.00. He also gave him a SD card and a watch.
He got the bike from Matt at the gas station at Hamilton and Indiana about 2 or 3 days ago. | asked if
Matt lives in the apts right by there and he did not answer. He described Matt as being a little taller
than him. He was sleeping at a friends house, woke up around one this morning and left. He said
this was near Providence and Empire, [parallel streets]. He was riding the bike and the chain broke.
He was waling the bike and saw the dome light on inside the car and found the door to be unlocked.
He got inside the car and found the keys in the ignition. He knew it was wrong to take the car but he
just wanted to get to his brothers house near Francis. "l knew it was wrong". He said he, "feels bad"
and wanted "to at least give the owners some gas money". | told him they probably did not want to
talk to him and he agreed it probably wasn't a good idea.He also said that he had come from his
brother's house and was heading to his dad's house on Francis and provided the address on N
Washington.

The veh owners husband responded to the scene and took possession of the veh. There were items
in the car that did not belong to them and he removed them and gave them to  Ofc Zinkgraf.
Zinkgraf did put the items on property as evidence, including the bike. He stated that his wife
probably did not know the keys were in a tray in the car.

Search incident to arrest, 2 .45 caliber bullets were found in the def's pants pocket. | put them on
property as evidence as the def is a convicted felon and is federally no allowed to have ammunition
on his person. | did transport the def to jail where he was booked for Possession of a Stolen Motor
vehicle as the def was in the listed stolen vehicle. | did call the local ATF office to report this incident.
The def has been arrested for violent felonies involving guns in the recent past.

At jail the jail medical personnel were called to evaluate a cut the def's left side of his middle torso
that extended to his hip area. The def said someone tried to stab him a few days ago and that the
marks were from a knife. The marks did appear to be from a knife.

After booking the def into jail, | located a LE web site that lists stolen bikes in Spokane that do not
have serial numbers. | found the bike the def was in possession to be on that stolen bike list. |
located the report # that lists the bike as stolen, [032414, 14-90629]. | went to police property to view
a video of the theft that the victim had turned into police for evidence. The video was somewhat
grainy. | will be contacting another SPD officer in the appropriate dept to see if the video can be

04/05/2014 05:48:47.613




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Pags §
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
PROP-POSS-STOLEN ] 14-101088

enhanced or enlarged. It is noted that there was also a veh stolen from the same address within
days of the bike theft.

The shoes that the def was wearing when | arrested him are very unique in that they are orange and
black with a little bit of white.

| did advise the def he was under arrest for Possession of a stolen motor vehicle and that he had the
right to an attorney. The def had stated at the scene that he was "terrified" to be in jail. At jail, he told
me that jail is not a good place for him to be. Probable cause does exist for the crime of 2nd degree

possession of stolen property as the def was in possession of the listed stolen bicycle that is valued
at $3,500.00.

Affidavit prepared for possession of stolen motor vehicle as well as 2nd degree possession of stolen
property.

Original date of Theft: 040314
Original location of Theft:2119 e Euclid
Recovery Address:5017 n napa

Vehicle Condition

No Damage: X_ Damage: Bumper _  Fender _  Door _
Hood _ Locks _ Window _
Seats _ Dash _ Ignition _ Steering column _
Fire _ Roof _ Tires _ Totaled _ Other _
No Missing Parts: X_ Missing Parts: Stereo _ Speakers _ Doors _
Engine _ Fender _ Tires _ Hood _ Trunk _ Dash _
Wheels _ Battery _ Seats _ Airbag _ Canopy _
Brakes _ Mirror _ Transmission _ Vin _ Glovebox _

Spoiler _ Other _

04/05/2014 05:48:47.629




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Peus 1

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

PROP-POSS-STOLEN ] 14-101088

Misc Stolen Items: CD’'s _ Cell Phone _ Keys _  Checks _ 1ID _
Weapons _ Paystub _ Wallet _ Purse _

Credit Card _ Change _ Mail _ Title _ Registration _

Insurance _ Tools _ Spare Tire _ Sunglasses _

Grg Door opener _ Other _

Items Left Behind: Drugs _ Flashlight _ Pry Tool _
Slim Jim _ Hammer _ Other _

Property Left at Scene Stolen From Other Crimes

Switched/Stolen Plates No X_ Yes _

Incident#

Secondary Vehicle Stolen in Area No X_ Yes _

Incident #

Plates Recovered: Front Rear Both X  Neither

Victim Notified of Recovery No _ Yes X By Whom SPD_

PERMISSION TO SEARCH A STOLEN VEHICLE

| obtained permission from the registered owner (or the person authorized to possess the vehicle by
the registered owner) to conduct a search of the stolen vehicle at the time that it is recovered for the
purpose of discovering evidence of the theft and to assure that no additional stolen items and/or
contraband/weapons remain in the vehicle. | additionally advised the registered owner that they had
the right to refuse such a search.

OFFICER/NUMBER/CALL SIGN

PFC M COLEMAN #266/ B145/ T4




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 14-101088
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF

Thu  04/03/2014 08:03 | 14-101110
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
PROP-POSS-STOLEN |
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 A I ATTEMPTED

& O
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
04/03/2014 10:58

PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

CODE NAME LAST, FIRST. MIDDLE

c-1 Ritchey, Barbara
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
l(i\(zprfrlDENF ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
O | 5017 N Napa, Spokane, WA 99207 385-3517
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION ' EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Home) 385-351 7

On 040314 at approx. 08:55 hours | responded to a male passed out in a "Mini-Van" Complainant
Ritchey called in stating that the Van was parked across the street from her house and was parked
on the grass. She stated it was not the neighbors car.

When | arrived | saw a w/m, passed out in the driver's seat. He was later identified as Joshua
Garner. | drove past the vehicle and parked behind it. | then ran the license plate on the car
(637WQV). | was advised that it was a stolen vehicle and that Ofc. Coleman had taken the stolen
report earlier today.

| waited for back up officers' Coleman and Ponto to arrive. Once they arrived we approached the car
and woke Garner up. We had him unlock the door. Once he unlocked the door | opened it up, and
grabbed onto his wrist. | then instructed him to get into the prone position. Once he was in the
prone position. Ofc. Coleman and | handcuffed him. Ofc. Coleman took him back to her patrol car.

When Ofc. Coleman took the stolen vehicle report, the registered owner gave permission for us to
search the car. | began searching the car. While | was searching the registered owner, Mejbon
Mengali, arrived. | asked him to tell me what was inside the car that was not his. There was a bike
in the backseat. It had really fat tires on it, and the Brand was "Surly". The model was a
Moonlander. | ran the serial number on the bike and it did not come back as stolen. Mengali stated
the bike was not his. He also pulled out a vehicle tow/hitch package with a yellow strap and said it
was not his, as well as a black backpack.

ID NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#492 - Zinkgraf, Davida
APPROVAL DATE/TIME
#507 Blessing, Erin 04/03/2014 17:03
= - = 5 5 = §

Supplemental Report #1



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff B Page 2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
PROP-POSS-STOLEN O 14-101088

| looked inside the black back pack. | did not find any identification in it. There were various items
inside the back pack to include a Car GPS navigator. 1 ran the serial number on the navigator. It
also did not come back as stolen.

Ofc. Coleman transported Garner to jail. | took the above listed items and put them on property as
evidence. | then cleared the call.

Ofc. Zinkgraf #492
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